Richard Dwyer

From: Info [info@savantexplorations.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 9:20 AM

To: 'Richard Dwyer'

Cc: 'Sean Joseph'

Subject: RE: 2BE-YAV0810 Tech Report Submission Reminder
Richard

Thank you for your note. Savant has no plans to work on the property in 2011 so it is best to allow the license to expire.
Regards

Jack

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: November 17, 2010 10:17 AM

To: 'Info’

Cc: Sean Joseph

Subject: RE: 2BE-YAV0810 Tech Report Submission Reminder

Good morning,
Thank you for your submissions, do you intend to renew the water licence as it expired September 30, 2010.

Regards,

From: Info [mailto:info@savantexplorations.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 3:41 PM

To: 'Richard Dwyer

Cc: 'Sean Joseph'; 'INAC Peter Kusugak'; 'INAC Lou-Ann Cornacchio’
Subject: RE: 2BE-YAV0810 Tech Report Submission Reminder

Dear Mr. Dwyer

Please accept my apologies for not getting the Spill Contingencies and Abandonment plan in to you when they were due.
As | explain in my attached letter, the planned program of drilling never occurred initially due to the lack of available
crew and drill machine then subsequently due to the Great Recession which made funding of the project impossible.

The earliest we foresee doing any work on the property would be in 2012.

Please let me know if the attached reports meet your requirements.
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Regards

John McClintock

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: October 27, 2010 8:38 AM

To: info@savantexplorations.com

Cc: 'Sean Joseph'; 'INAC Peter Kusugak'; 'INAC Lou-Ann Cornacchio’
Subject: 2BE-YAV0810 Tech Report Submission Reminder

Good morning,

In accordance with the terms and conditions of the current licence 2BB-BOS0712, the Nunavut Water Board
(“NWB?”) requires the submission:

Part B, Item 2
 Annual Report for 2008 due March 31, 2009
» Annual Report for 2009 due March 31, 2010

Part H, Item 1 Spill Contingency Plan due November 10, 2008
Part I, Item 1 Abandonment & Restoration Plan due November 10, 2008

Please forward to the attention of licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org

Regards,




